
DATE: October 14, 2020 

TO: Honorable City Council Members 

FROM: Kyle Elser, Interim City Auditor 
Office of the City Auditor 

SUBJECT: Request to Obtain Independent Legal Counsel for the Office of the City 
Auditor 

On August 27, 2020, we issued a memo requesting that the City Council authorize us to 
obtain independent legal counsel. That request was based on a legal opinion from the 
City’s outside counsel, Michael G. Colantuono, stating that the clear language of the City 
Charter provides the City Council with this authority. 

On September 8, 2020, the City Attorney’s Office issued a memo reiterating that Office’s 
longstanding opinion that only the City Attorney can authorize the use of independent 
legal counsel. 

Mr. Colantuono is unpersuaded by the City Attorney’s Memo, and his September 24, 
2020 response is attached. Mr. Colantuono finds that the City Attorney’s Memo 
incorrectly assigns the authority to obtain independent legal counsel exclusively to the 
City Attorney, when the Charter clearly assigns that authority to the City Council as well. 

We therefore respectfully ask that the City Council docket our request to use existing 
funds in our budget to obtain independent legal counsel as soon as possible. If the City 
Council approves our request, we plan to use independent legal counsel to obtain 
additional legal advice on issues that have arisen in the past year alone in which we, 
and by extension the City Council and the public, would have benefited from 
independent legal counsel. These issues are described in more detail in our August 27, 
2020 memo that is linked above.  

OFFICE OF THE CITY AUDITOR 
600 B STREET, SUITE 1350 ● SAN DIEGO, CA 92101 

PHONE 619 533-3165 ● FAX 619 533-3036 

TO REPORT FRAUD, WASTE, OR ABUSE, CALL OUR FRAUD HOTLINE: (866) 809-3500 

https://www.sandiego.gov/sites/default/files/request_for_independent_legal_counsel_for_oca.pdf
https://docs.sandiego.gov/legalopinions/LO-2020-1.pdf
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Thank you for your consideration of this important issue. Please contact me with any 
questions. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Kyle Elser 
Interim City Auditor 
 
CC:  Honorable Audit Committee Members 
 Honorable City Attorney Mara Elliott 
 Andrea Tevlin, Independent Budget Analyst 
 Abby Jarl-Velz, Assistant Director, Human Resources Department 
 Timothy L. Davis, Burke, Williams and Sorensen, LLP 

Michael G. Colantuono, Esq. 
Ryan A. Reed, Esq. 
 

ATTACHMENT: 
 

1. Memorandum from Michael G. Colantuono, Esq. “Response to City Attorney’s 
Memorandum re: City Council Authority to Engage Outside Counsel” dated 
September 24, 2020 
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MEMORANDUM 

Michael G. Colanluono 

(530) 4,32-7357

MColanLuono@chwlaw.us 

TO: Kyle Elser, Interim City Auditor FILE NO: 49017.0025 

FROM: 

CC: 

RE: 

City of San Diego 

Michael G. Colantuono, Es DATE: September 24, 2020 

Ryan A. Reed, Esq. 

City Auditor 

Response to City Attorney's Memorandum re City Council Authority to 

Engage Outside Counsel 

INTRODUCTION. As you asked, we have reviewed the City Attorney's September 8, 

2020 memorandum (the "City Attorney Memo") which responds to our July 20, 2020 

opinion regarding the City Council's authority under the third-to-last paragraph of 

Section 40 of the City Charter to authorize the use of counsel independent of the City 

Attorney.1 The City Attorney Memo reads that third-to-last paragraph to authorize 

independent legal counsel only when the City Attorney determines it is necessary due to 

the City Attorney's conflict of interest or lack of resources or competence to address a 

matter. We maintain our respectful disagreement with that conclusion. It has the effect of 

reading the critical paragraph out of the Charter entirely - giving it no consequence that 

the law not would otherwise require. The City Attorney Memo's interpretation grants the 

City Attorney exclusive authority to determine when outside counsel is necessary. We 

understand the Charter to give that power to the City Council, as well. 

DEFERENCE TO CITY ATTORNEY INTERPRETATION. The City Attorney Memo argues 

that Office's longstanding interpretation of contracting authority under the third-to-last 

1 Office of the City Attorney, Authority to Hire Outside Counsel (Sept. 8, 2020). 
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THIS MATERIAL IS SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE AND/OR THE 
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT DOCTRINE. DO NOT DISCLOSE. 
DO NOT FILE WITH PUBLICLY ACCESSIBLE RECORDS. 
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